

September PTO Meeting 9/19/2023 7pm BES Library

Approved August Minutes

Senior Breakfast- ran great, kids had a good time, about 100 kids came. PTO did sign up genius-we did coffee. There were 3 volunteers.

Kindergarten Screening- went well, we had a lot of parent sign ups. All sign ups were added to the email list. Iced coffee was a great idea.

Website Update- putting reimbursement forms on the website. Email forms to treasurer Rachel will add to the website. All staff has \$150? Remove money limit from the by-laws?

Principal of the High School wants guest speakers- Lilly (history teacher)

Arthur- voyage of mercy
American treasures
Go to civic classes

Kathy-

Live like line foundation (APPROVED)
Kindness, generosity, purpose
Reached out via email (\$1500-\$3000)
Have her visit multiple highschool to lower cost
Thanksgiving-Christmas or April Vacation

\$1500-principal fund

\$1600- enrichment fund (in budget)

Anything over \$500 we need to post it and then vote next meeting
Should we change that?

By-Laws- BOW PTO By-Law Change Proposal

See Handout for changes

Add Dunbarton Grades 7-12 to name

April propose budget and hold a meeting

We present to PTO the following month and VOTE

Add Deadline for teacher request by April 1st (\$100)

We budget for every teacher to take \$100 not all of the teachers take that money (Staff Reimbursement)

We do not have good standing with the IRS

Currently working on this, flying forms, we are doing it internally. Still on hold for taking in money. In the next 4 weeks we will file for an exception. Special meeting in 2 weeks

Special Meeting in 2 weeks October 3rd to Vote on By-Laws.

We might have to file a tax return for the Craft Fair

18 Spots were added upstairs for the Craft Fair

FY24 BOW PTO Treasurer report presented
Should we Vote on the Treasurer's report every month?

Elementary BES Open House- went well
Only made \$50
25 pizzas each night (35 for 3rd grade/25 for 2nd grade)

Art Fundraiser- Kids have started designing. Parents will order what they want

Playground- We need to vote more money next meeting
Need to have the old playground taken out
More swings for ADA compliance
\$22,000 more is needed (for a total of \$112,055)
Should we wait to see what happens when we file with the IRS
? Going to the Rotary Club to ask for additional funds

\$22,000 installation cost to put in items we already have

Coming in Late October/Early November
? Use Art Fundraiser and the Spirit order (BES clothes) \$\$ for this?

Open House for BMS is all set

BES BINGO Night 10/13

7th Grade BINGO moved to 11/3

BINGO Meeting to discuss

Craft Fair - Biggest One ? May be taxable